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The inspection wasan examination of the activities co ducted Under o r license as they relate to radiation 
conditions of our license. The inspection cojsisted of selective ex m i n a t i Q n s  of rocedures and . 
representad records, interviews with personnel, and observations by the inspecfor. The inspectton 
safety,and to compliance with the Nuclear Re ulatory E ommission af4"t) rules and regulations and the 

1. Based on the inspection findings. no violations were identified. 

0 2. Previous vioiation(s) ctosed. 

0 3. The violation(s). specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations. are not being cited because they were self-identified. 
non-repetitive, and corrective action was or is being taken. and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy, NUREG-1600, to 
exercise discretion, were satisfied. 

Non-Cited Violation(s) waslwere discussed involving the following requirement(?.) and Corrective Action(s): 

4. During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below and/or anached. were in violation of NRC requirements and are being 0 .  cbted. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.1 I .  

Licensee's Statement of Corrective Actions for Item 4, above. 
i hereby Slate that. within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of 
corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective Steps already taken. corrective steps which will be taken, 
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This large testing com any employed 13 radiographers and 9 assistants at its Indianapolis, Indiana field 
office and offered NDE services (isoto e, mag particle ult,rasound. etc.) to clients located throughout 
the State of Indiana. This office owne87 cameras confainina Ir-192 sources. Radioaraohv was " performed daily at temporary job sites using 2-man teams. 

During this inspection, the inspector toured the facilities and erformed radiation surveys of the 
storage area, reviewed selected records, and interviewed se P ected radiographers. 

This inspection included a field inspection of a radiograph operation at the Penway fab shop, 
Edinbur h, Indiana. Prior to the initiation of radio raphy, &e inspector performed a radiation survey 
around &e outside of the transDort vehicle and inyhe Dassenaer comDartment. Two radioaraohers set 
up  for, several radiographs usin'g,an iridjum-192 source. Theinspector performed a confirmatory 
radiation survey around the outside perimeter of job site boundary. The inspector observed the 
radiogra hers as they entered the restricted area and conducted radiation surveys of the,camera and 
auide tule. The insoector observed the radioaraDhers maintain adeauate control of the licensed 
kateria1,while at the'job site. The ins ector ako'obseved the radio 

verified documents pertainin to shi pin apers, utilization logs, 
(sun/ey instruments, assigned film ba 8 ,ges, pocket dosimeters, and 

emergency procedures, and%RC d)eguk%ons. 

The year-to-date 2005 maximum TED€ dose to a radiographer was reported as 1,057 mrem. The 
maximum TED€ dose in 2004 was 1,528 mrem. 

3C FORM 591M PART 3 (10-2zMu) 


